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15. After the award winner starts to provide installation services, will that vendor be allowed to 
continue the installation services over multiple contiguous business days until the installation is 
complete?  
 
Response: Yes. The overall installation schedule will be jointly developed with input from the 
BCS team, project managers, and the vendor.  
 

16. Will any special equipment be required to access any installation site?  If yes, please provide the 
estimated number of “lift required” installation sites and maximum number of feet off the floor 
that any equipment will be installed.  
 
Response: No. The vendor will determine if any special equipment will be needed to perform 
the installation during their site survey  
 

17. Will the district provide floorplans or dimensions, length-width-height, for the installation areas? 
 
Response: No. BCS does not have complete sets of drawings for each school that contains this 
information. 
 

18. Please specify the days/hours available for installation.   
Response: Potential Installation Days and Hours* 
Monday – Friday  
1:00pm – 6:00am (next day) 
Saturday – Sunday  
7:00am – 10:00pm  
* These hours are subject to change based on district and school calendars and activities.  
 

19. Will any afterhours installation activities be required?   
 
Response: Yes. See answer to Question 10.  
 

20. In reference to the bullet camera specifications, is the district requesting 5MP, or 8MP (4K) 
resolution?  

�t 

 



 

 

  

Birmingham City Schools 

Special Education Camera System ADDENDUM #2 

Due Date:  April 10, 2024 

ITB #2024-05  Page 4 of 6 

 

 
 

ATTACHMENT A - Proposal Sheet (Revised) 
 

Special Education Camera System 
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5 Technical Support – 
Ongoing  

Provide ongoing technical support 
for 3 years after BCS review with 
renewal option 

Price Separate Below 

    

Total Price - Design A 
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